
13th meeting 152 5 July 1949 

THIRTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Tuesday, 5 July 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

President: J\1r. R. GARREAU (France). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
France, Iraq, :Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King
dom, United States of America. 

24. Examination of annual reports on 
the administration of Trust Terri
tories (continued) 

NEw GUINEA, YEAR ENDING 30 JuNE 1948 
(T /266 AND T j354) (CONTINUED) 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Halligan, 
special representative of the Administering Au
thority for New Guinea, took his place at the 
Council table. 

Social advancement 

l\fr. INGLES (Philippines) declared that the 
written answer to question 4 of part IV of docu
ment T /354 was unsatisfactory, and asked the 
special representative to reply more precisely to 

TREIZIEME SEANCE 

Temte a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 5 juillet 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

President: M. R. GARREAU (France). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica,. ~r~nce, 
Irak, Mexique, Nouvelle-Zelande, Phi~Ippmes, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sov1et1ques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

24. Examen des rapports 
!'administration des 
sons tutelle (suite) 

annuels sur 
Territo ires 

NOUVELLE-GUINEE, ANNEE SE TERMINANT LE 30 
JUIN 1948 (T/266 ET T/354) (suiTE) 

Sur !'invitation du President, M. Halligan, 
representant special de l' Autorite chargee de I' ad
ministration de !a N ouvelle-Guinee, prend place 
a la table du Conseil. 

Progrl:s social 

M. INGLES (Philippines) declare que la reponse 
ecrite a Ia question 4 de Ia section IV du document 
T j354 relative au progres social realise en N ou
velle-Guinee n'est pas satisfaisante; il demande au 



5 juillet 1949 153 l3eme seance 

the two specific questions put by the Philippine 
delegation. 

.:\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said, in reply to the first part of question 
~· that he did not consider that the laws in ques
~~on \vould contribute more to peace and order 
It they _we:e made applicable to all, and not only 
to the md1genous people; in reply to the second 
part of the question, he said that the laws and 
pra;ctices mentioned were not considered to be 
incompatible with the provisions of the Charter 
and the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, 
as they had been framed with special regard to 
the general welfare of the indigenous population. 

.:\Ir. INGLES (Philippines) quoted from the 
special representative's comments on the Native 
.-\dministration Regulations in the written reply 
to question 27 of part IV of document T/354, 
and suggested that the indigenous people of New 
Guinea might find it irksome that they were not 
permitted to move about in certain areas of their 
own country between the hours of 9 p.m. and 6 
a.m., whereas non-indigenous persons were free 
to do so. 

::\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that the restriction of movement 
applied particularly to certain town areas, into 
which entry was prohibited during those hours. 
The provision was considered necessary only for 
certain areas and did not apply in the Territory 
as a whole. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) noted that the prin
cipal reason given for the regulation prohibiting 
entry into certain areas jrom 9 p.m. to 6 a.m. was 
that "local conditions, such as a marked increase 
in gambling, often influenced the public to prose
cute offenders against this regulation". He asked 
Yvhether the indigenous population was prohibited 
from entering the areas because gambling was 
prevalent in those areas. If the purpose of the 
restriction was to eradicate gambling, would it 
not be more effective to close the gambling houses 
or areas, than to restrict the freedom of movement 
of the indigenous population? 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that experience had shown that 
gambling increased in proportion to the number 
of people in the specified areas. The suggested 
method of dealing with the problem by closing the 
houses where gambling was carried on was a 
possible solution; however, the gambling areas 
were under police supervision and the amount of 
gambling was effectively kept within legal limits. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) referred to section 136 of the annual 
report/ in which it was stated that some of the 
provisions which discriminated against the in
digenous population referred to gambling, the 

1 See Report to the General Assembly of the United 
Nations on the administration of the Territory of New 
Gumea from 1st July, 1947, to 30th June, 1948: Com
monwealth of Australia, 1948. 

representant special une reponse plus complete aux 
deux questions precises posees par la delegation 
des Philippines . 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit, en reponse a la premiere 
partie de la question 4, qu'a son avis les lois en 
question n'assureraient pas mieux le maintien de 
la paix et de 1' ordre si on les rendait applicables 
a tous, et non pas seulement a la population autoch
tone; repondant a !a deuxieme partie de la ques
tion, il dit que les lois et coutumes qu'on a men
tionnees ne semblent pas etre incompatibles avec 
les dispositions de la Charte et de Ia Declaration 
universelle des droits de l'homme, puisqu'on les 
a elaborees en tenant compte tout particulierement 
du bien-etre de la population autochtone . 

M. INGLES (Philippines) cite certaines obser
vations que le representant special a formulees au 
sujet des Native Administration Regulations et qui 
figurent dans la reponse ecrite a la question 27 
de la section IV du document T /354; il croit que 
ce doit etre ennuyeux pour les autochtones de 
la N ouvelle-Guinee de ne pas pouvoir circuler 
dans certaines regions de leur propre pays de 21 
heures a 6 heures, a!ors que les autres habitants 
echappent a cette restriction. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que cette restriction appor
tee a la liberte de mouvement s'applique surtout 
a certaines zones urbaines dont l'acd~s est interdit 
pendant !es heures en question. Ces dispositions 
n'ont d'ailleurs ete jugees necessaires que pour 
certaines regions, et ne s'appliquent pas a !'en
semble du Territoire. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) fait remarquer que la 
principale raison qu'on a donnee pour justifier le 
reglement interdisant l'acces de certaines zones 
entre 21 heures et 6 heures etait que "des faits 
d'importance locale, comme, par exemple, une aug
mentation marquee des jeux de hasard, ont sou
vent amene la police a poursuivre les contreve
nants a cette disposition." M. Ingles demande s'il 
est interdit a la population autochtone de pene
trer dans ces zones parce qu'on s'y livre au jeu. 
Si cette restriction vise a supprimer les jeux de 
hasard, ne serait-il pas plus efficace de fermer les 
etablissements de jeu ou les quartiers ou on se 
livre au jeu, au lieu de restreindre la liberte de 
mouvement des autochtones? 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) explique que 1' experience ac
quise montre qu'on se livre au jeu d'autant plus ac
tivement que le nombre des gens qui se trouvent 
dans les zones en question est plus grande. L'une 
des solutions possibles serait de fermer Ies etablis
sements de jeu, comme on I' a suggere; toutefois, la 
police exerce une surveillance sur les quartiers ou 
l'on se livre au jeu et le maintient dans les limites 
prescrites par la loi. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) cite la section 136 du rapport 
annueJl aux termes duquel certaines des disposi
tions etablissant une discrimination a l'encontre de 
la population autochtone, se rapportent au jeu, a 

1 Voir Report to the General Assembly of the United 
Nations on the administration of the Territory of New 
Guinea from 1st July, 1947, to 30th June, 1948: Com
monwealth of Australia, 1948 (document non traduit). 



13th meeting 154 5 July 1949 

drinking of alcoholic liquor, the possession of 
firearms, the 9 p.m. curfew in towns and certain 
police powers. He asked what the other discrimi
natory provisions were. He also requested details 
concerning the special powers of arrest and 
search vested in the police. 

1\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for 
New Guinea) said he would require time to look 
through the laws and regulations of the Terri
tory before providing a complete list of the provi
sions in question. He recalled, however, a meas
ure prohibiting the indigenous inhabitants from 
wearing clothes on the upper part of the body in 
c:rtai~ areas and circumstances. The provi
SIOn did not apply throughout the Territory, and 
its application varied with local conditions. It 
':as intended to ensure cleanliness and prevent 
Sickness caused by the wearing of wet clothing. 

In answer to the second part of the USSR 
repr~sentative' s question, l\I r. Halligan said that 
he chd not have a copy of the Native Administra
tion Ordinance, from which to supply details con
cerning the special powers of arrest and search, 
but that he was arranging for a copy of the rele
vant regulations to be made available to the 
Council. 

In reply to a further question by Mr. SoLDATOV 
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr. 
HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
~uinea) said that he could supply the complete 
hst of regulations which showed discrimination 
?etween the indigenous and non-indigenous inhab
Itants before the end of the current session, if the 
Council so required. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) urged that the list in question should be 
submitted to the Council the following clay; the 
work involved was not very considerable, since 
all that was required was that the laws and regu
lations should be scanned and certain of them 
selected. 

\Vith regard to the provision against the wear
ing of clothes on the upper part of the body, such 
a habit would seem to signify a step forward in 
social advancement, and not one to be prohibited 
by law. The suggestion that the regulation was 
necessary for the protection of the indigenous 
inhabitants' health was hardly acceptable, since 
they would surely safeguard their own health 
without being forced to do so by law. Moreover, 
the wearing of clothes, even in extremely hot cli
mates, was an accepted practice, and did not 
usually lead to sickness. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that if the USSR 
representative had made his request for selected 
legislative material in written form at the same 
time as that at which other written questions had 
been submitted to the special representative, he 
would have been assured a complete answer. As 
it was, there could be no guarantee that the re
quest could be met within so short a time. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) stressed the importance of regarding 
oral questions and answers concerning annual 

la con~ommation de boissons alcooliques, a la 
posseSSIOn d'armes a feu, au couvre-feu impose a 
21 heures dans les villes et a certaines pouvoirs 
dont jouit la police. II demande quelles sont les 
autres dispositions de caractere discriminatoire. II 
voudrait egalement des precisions au sujet des 
pouvoirs speciaux conferes a la police en matiere 
d'arrestation et de perquisition. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit qu'il lui faudra un certain 
temps pour examiner les lois et les reglements en 
vigueur dans le Territoire avant de pouvoir pre
senter une enumeration complete des dispositions 
en question. II se rappelle cependant une disposi
tion interdisant aux autochtones, dans certaines 
regions et dans certaines circonstances determi
nees, de porter des vetements sur la partie supe
rieure du corps. Cette disposition ne s'applique pas 
au Territoire tout entier, et son application varie 
selon les conditions locales. Cette mesure vise a 
assurer !a proprete et a empecher les maladies 
dues au port de vetements humides. 

Repondant a la deuxieme partie de la question 
du representant de l'URSS, M. Halligan dit qu'il 
ne possede pas d'exemplaire de !'ordonnance rela
tive a !'administration des affaires indigenes et 
qu'il ne peut, par consequent, fournir de de~ails 
sur les pouvoirs speciaux de la police en matiere 
d'arrestation et de perquisition; cependant il va 
faire le necessaire pour procurer au Conseil un 
exemplaire des reglements en question. 

En reponse a une nouvelle question de M. SoL
DATov (Union des Republiques socialistes sovie
tiques), M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour 
la N ouvelle-Guinee) dit qu'il pourra fournir avant 
la fin de la presente session, si le Conseil 1~ de
maude, une liste complete des reglements faisant 
une discrimination entre les autochtones et les 
autres habitants. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republique? soci~
listes sovietiques) insiste pour que cette hste s01t 
soumise au Conseil des le lendemain ; cela ne 
demandera pas un effort bien considerable, puis
qu'il suffira de parcourir les lois et les reglements 
et d' en choisir un certain nombre. 

Quant a !a disposition interdisant de vetir le 
haut du corps, cette coutume marque, semble-~-il, 
un pas en avant en matiere de progres social.; 
il ne convient certes pas de l'interdire P.ar Ia loi. 
On ne saurait guere accepter !'affirmatiOn selon 
laque!le ce reglement serait necessaire pour ~ro
teger la sante des autochtones, car ils le feratent 
certainement sans y etre forces par Ia loi. En ou.tre, 
il est de tradition de porter des vetements, meme 
dans des climats extremement chauds, sans qu'il 
en resulte d'ordinaire aucune maladie. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que, si le repre
sentant de l'URSS avait presente sa demande d~ 
certains textes legislatifs par ecrit, au mo1l_lent ou 
d'autres questions ecrites ont ete soumtses au 
representant special, il aurait pu compter sur une 
reponse complete; actuellement, il n'est pas cer
tain que sa demande puisse etre satisfaite dans un 
temps aussi court. 

M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) souligne qu'il importe de con
siderer les questions et les reponses orales relatives 



5 juillet 1949 155 13eme seance 

reports as the main business of the Council not 
to be subordit;at_ed or regarded as of less i~por
tance than wntten questions and answers. 

~Ir. H":LLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Gumea), 1~ reply !o the question put by the USSR 
representative, satd that the indigenous inhabit
a~ts of New Guinea wore no clothes in their 
nllages when they followed their traditional 
ways of life. When they lived in more thickly 
settle_d areas, however, they adopted the habit of 
v;~anng clothes. In the heat, shirts became wet 
\nth perspiration, and members of the indigenous 
races were apt to sleep in a wet shirt, thus laying 
themselves open to pneumonia or tuberculosis. 
The prohibition against wearing clothes on the 
upper part of the body was not absolute in any 
area, and there wa_s no objection to the wearing of 
clothes by those ot the indigenous population who 
~nderstood ~he precautions necessary when wear
mg clothes m a hot climate. 

::\Ir. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) stated that it must be co11cluded that the 
medical services in New Guinea were so inade
quate that the indigenous people could not wear 
clothes with safety. 

~Ir. HooD (Australia), speaking as represen
tah_ve of the Administering Authority of New 
Gumea, expressed surprise that the specialized 
r~gulations respecting the indigenous inhabitants 
ot the Territory should be criticized. The only 
reasonable conclusions to be drawn from the facts 
giwn by the special representative was that the 
Adn_Jinistering Authority was giving special at
tentiOn to the health and general welfare of the 
indigenous population. It would be simpler for 
that Authority to allow the people to wear clothes 
or not, as they wished, regardless of the effect on 
their health; but in order to safeguard their 
health, the Administering Authority had issued 
the special regulations to be applied when 
the N" ew Guinea inhabitant was removed from 
localities to which he was accustomed and before 
he had become used to certain unfamiliar prac
tices, such as wearing clothes. 

The Council was familiar with the question of 
so-called discriminatory legislation which had 
arisen in connexion with several Trust Terri
tories, and members should be given every oppor
tunity to understand the obligations which 
Administering Authorities considered they had 
undertaken regarding the people under their 
tutelage, particularly the obligations incurred in 
connexion with Article 76 c of the Charter and the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights. 

The Philippine representative would recall that, 
during the discussion on the Declaration in the 
Commission on Human Rights, some of the rep
resentatives of Governments which were Adminis
tering Authorities had made it clear that, for 
good and practical reasons, it was neither pos
sible nor desirable to undertake a commitment to 
apply, in every instance, each of the provisions 
contained in the Declaration. That frank attitude 
should have dispelled any idea that what was 
called discrimination was intended to serve any 
sinister purpose. On the contrary, the special 

aux rapports annuels comme ce qui compte le plus 
pour le Conseil, et qu'il ne faut pas les subordon
ner aux questions et aux reponses ecrites, ou leur 
attacher une importance moindre. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit, en reponse a la question 
que vient de poser le representant de l'URSS, 
que les autochtones de la N ouvelle-Guinee ne por
tent pas de vetements dans leurs villages et lors
qu'ils se conforment a leur mode de vie tradition
net Toutefois, lorsqu'ils habitent des regions ou 
la population est plus dense, ils adoptent la cou
tume de s'habiller. En raison de la chaleur, les 
chemises deviennent moites de transpiration, et 
les autochtones dorment souvent dans des chemises 
humides, ce qui les expose a la pneumonie ou a 
la tuberculose. D'ailleurs, !'interdiction de vetir 
le haut du corps n' est nulle part generale; rien ne 
s'oppose a ce que les autochtones, qui se rendent 
compte de la necessite de prendre certaines pre
cautions dans un climat chaud lorsque l'on est 
vetu, portent des vetements. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socta
listes sovietiques) conclut que les services medi
caux en N ouvelle-Guinee sont tellement insuffi
sants que la population autochtone ne peut meme 
pas s'habiller sans courir de risques. 

M. Hoon ( Australie), parlant en tant que repre
sentant de 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration 
de la N ouvelle-Guinee, se montre surpris de ce 
qu'on critique les reglements speciaux relatifs a 
la population autochtone du Territoire. La seule 
conclusion raisonnable qu' on puisse tirer des faits 
qu'a cites le representant special est que 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration s'interesse particuliere
ment a la sante et au bien-etre de la population au
tochtone. II serait plus simple pour elle de laisser 
les habitants porter des vetements ou de ne pas 
en porter, a leur gre, quel que puisse en etre l'effet 
sur leur sante ; mais, en vue de sauvegarder leur 
sante, 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration a 
edicte des reglements speciaux qui s'appliquent 
aux habitants de la Nouvelle-Guinee, lorsqu'ils se 
trouvent en dehors des lieux qui leur sont fami
liers et alors qu'ils ne se sont pas encore habitues 
a certaines coutumes, nouvelles pour eux, comme 
celle de s'habiller. 

Le Conseil connait bien la question de la legis
lation dite discriminatoire, question qui s'est posee 
a propos de plusieurs Territoires sous tutelle. II 
faudrait donner aux membres du Conseil toutes 
facilites pour comprendre les obligations que les 
Autorites chargees d'administration estiment avoir 
assumees a l'egard des populations sur lesquelles 
elles exercent leur tutelle; il faudrait notamment 
qu'ils comprennent les engagements que ces Auto
rites ont contractes conformement a l'alinea c de 
!'Article 76 de la Charte et a la Declaration uni
verselle des droits de l'homme. 

Le representant des Philippines se souvient cer
tainement que, lors de la discussion de la Declara
tion a la Commission des droits de l'homme, 
plusieurs representants d'Etats charges d'adminis
trer des Territoires sous tutelle, ont declare cate
goriquement qu'il etait impossible, et d'ailleurs 
peu souhaitable pour d'excellentes raisons d'or_dre 
pratique, de s'engager a mettre en applicatiOn, 
dans tous les cas, chacune des dispositions que 
comporte la Declaration. Cette attitude franche 
aurait du entierement dissiper l'idee selon la
quelle ce que l'on appelle la discrimination est 



13th meeting 156 5 July 1949 

measures were necessitated by the special con
ditions in Trust Territories, which, by definition 
of the Charter, required tutelage. The measures, 
which might more properly be described as dis
criminating in favour of the indigenous people, 
were a proper and necessary part of that tutelage. 

pratiquee a des fins mauvaises. Bien au contraire, 
les mesures speciales sont rendues necessaires par 
les conditions particulieres qui existent dans les 
Territoires sous tutelle et qui, aux termes memes 
de la Charte, exigent un regime de tutelle. Ces 
mesures qu'il serait plus juste de qualifier de 
mesures discriminatoires en faveur de la popula
tion autochtone font, a juste titre et necessaire
ment, partie de la tutelle. 

l\Ir. SAYRE (United States of America) said 
that he was interested in the Social Development 
Planning Committee set up to formulate a plan 
for co-ordinating future social welfare work 
amongst the indigenous population, mentioned in 
section 118 of the annual report, and thought this 
provision for long-range planning was commend
able. Further information on the composition ami 
results achieved by that Committee would be wel
come. Would that Committee make a single in
vestigation and publish its report or would it be 
a continuing committee and publish its findings 
from time to time? 'vVould the recommendations 
made by that Committee be available to the Trus
teeship Council for information? 

1\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for 
New Guinea) explained that the Committee com
prised representatives of the Territory's Depart
ments of Native Affairs, Education, Health and 
Agriculture. Its findings and recommendations 
would be taken into account by the Administra
tion when it was dealing with the matters con
cerned. That Committee was departmental in 
character and sat continuously; it had not there
fore issued one single complete report. Certain 
of its recommendations would be incorporated 
in the established policy laid down by the 
Administering Authority for specific branches of 
the administration of indigenous welfare. If prac
ticable, some of the Committee's conclusions and 
reports would be included in the following annual 
report. 

:Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) stated 
that the inclusion of such information in the 
annual report would be appreciated. 

He asked whether the reports of the nutrition 
survey and the malaria survey mentioned in sec
tion 171 of the annual report would be made avail
able to the Trusteeship Council. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that the nutrition survey had been 
organized by the Director of the Institute of 
Anatomy at Canberra, who had visited the Terri
tory in the course of that work. The findings of 
that survey had been summarized in appendix 
XVIII of the annual report. The complete report 
would be published shortly and copies would be 
submitted to the Council. The malaria survey of 
the Central Highlands had been carried out as 
part of the regular administrative health service. 
Its findings would be included in the next annual 
report. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) s'interesse 
au Comite du programme de developpement social 
charge de preparer un plan de coordination des 
activites en matiere de service social au profit de 
Ia population autochtone, plan mentionne dans Ia 
reponse donnee a Ia question 118 du rapport an
nuel. II estime que cette disposition prevoyant un 
programme a long terme est digne d' eloges et il 
desirerait avoir d'autres renseignements sur la 
composition de ce Comite et sur les resultats de 
ses travaux. Ce Comite ne procedera-t-il qu'a 
une seule enquete d'apres laquelle il fera un rap: 
port ou bien s'agit-il d'un comite permanent qm 
publiera de temps a autre les conclu~ions aux
quelles il aboutira? Les recommandatwns d_e ce 
Comite seront-elles communiquees au Consetl de 
tutelle, a titre d'information? 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant speci~l, pour Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) explique que le Comtte se com
pose des representants des Departements des ,af
faires indigenes, de 1' enseignement, de la san~e _et 
de !'agriculture du Territoire. Lorsq~e l'Admt?ts
tration s'occupera des sujets en questiOn, e_ll; tten
dra compte des constatations que le Comtte aura 
faites et des recommandations qu'il aura fOJ;mu
lees. Il s'agit d'un Comite emanant de dtver~ 
Departements qui siege continu~lle~ent, ausst 
n'a-t-il public aucun rapport qm s01t co:nplet. 
Certaines de ses recommandations seront mc~r
porees dans les instructions sur Ia ligne de c?n.dmte 
a suivre que 1' Autorite chargee de l'adr~um?tr~
tion adresse aux divers services sociaux mstltues 
pour Ia population autochtone. Certain~s, recom
mandations et certains rapports du Comtte seront 
indus, si possible, dans le prochain rapport annuel. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) de_clare 
qu'il serait heureux de voir figurer ces rensetgne-
ments dans le rapport annuel. . , 

II demande si les rapports qui seront fatts ~ la 
suite de l'enquete sur !'alimentation et de 1 ;n
quete sur le paludisme, mentionnees dans I~ s~ctton 
171 du rapport annuel, seront commumques au 
Conseil de tutelle. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special 12our la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que l'enquete sur l'altme~ta
tion a ete organisee par le Directeur de I'Institut 
d'anatomie de Canberra qui s'est rendu a c_et effet 
dans le Territoire. Les constatations fattes au 
COUTS de J'enquete Se trouvent resumees dans J'an
nexe XVIII du rapport annuel. Le rapport com
plet sera bientot public et des exemplair~s seron~ 
remis au Conseil. L' enquete sur le paludtsm~ q~;u 
a ete effectuee dans la partie montagneuse sttuee 
au centre du Territoire a fait partie des travaux 
normaux du service de sante. Le prochain rapport 
annuel donnera les resultats de l'enquete. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America), refer
ring to section 174 of the annual report, as~ed 
what steps were being taken to secur~ su~ctent 
qualified medical personnel for servtce m the 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), se refe
rant a la section 174 du rapport annuel, demar:de 
queUes mesures on prend pour doter le s~r':tce 
de sante du Territoire d'un personnel medtcal 



5 juillet 1949 157 l3eme seance 

Ter~it?ry. ¥1_ ere the rates of salaries, conditions 
of civil service and tenure in New Guinea such 
as :vould be likely to attract doctors from Aus
traha? A similar shortage of trained personnel 
had been. r:oted_ with respect to other aspects of 
the Admmtstenng Authority's work. 

• ~Ir. ?ALLIGAN (Special representative for 
::.:ew Gumea) said that special measures had been 
taken to secure medical officers. Some of those 
measures had been described in the answer to 
question. 18 of part IV of document T/354. It 
1ras unlikely that existing salaries and conditions 
had ~eterred properly qualified candidates from 
appl):tng. In any case, a new permanent scale of 
salanes had_ been brought into operation after a 
survey earned out by the public service officers· 
the publication of those scales should sho~ 
whether the previous scales had acted as a deter
rent. The basic cause of the lack of adequate 
medical personnel, however, could be traced to 
tl1e general shortage affecting all the colonial ter
ritories and the metropolitan country itself. The 
t?ta} number of medical officers, including spe
CJahsts and qualified administrators for the Ter
ritories of Papua and New Guine; was approxi
mately forty, of whom twenty-five to thirty would 
be required for New Guinea. Eighteen or twenty 
\Yere currently retained in those Territories. 

1Ir. INGLES (Philippines) said that the Aus
tralian representative's view that discrimination 
\Yas being exercised in favour of, rather than 
against, the indigenous inhabitants could not be 
accepted until the Council had seen the detailed 
list of the provisions requested by the USSR 
representative. It was difficult to see how the cur
few in towns, and certain powers of arrest and 
search which were not applicable to Asians and 
Europeans, could be in the interest of the indig
enous inhabitants. A similar possibility arose with 
respect to immigrants. The reply to question 25 
in part IV of document T /354, which had been 
asked by the delegation of the Philippines, had 
not been satisfactory. That reply to the request 
for a definition of the term "prohibited immi
grant" had referred to the Immigration Ordinance 
1932-1940; but that Ordinance had not yet been 
submitted to the Council. The question had been 
asked in connexion with section 213 of the annual 
report. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for 
New Guinea) said that the complete text of the 
Immigration Ordinance concerned was not avail
able. The list of restrictions was of considerable 
length. In general, the term "prohibited immi
grant" referred to a person who had secured ad
mission to the Territory contrary to the provisions 
of that Ordinance. It would include persons not 
possessed of the prescribed certificate of health, 
idiots, imbeciles, ep~leptics, insane persons or 
persons who had been insane within five years 
previously or who had had two or more attacks 
of insanity, persons suffering from transmissible 
diseases, pulmonary tuberculosis or any other 
dangerous or loathsome disease, persons likely 
to become a public charge and any persons who 

qualifie en nombre suffisant. I1 demande si les 
traitements, le statut et les conditions de travail 
des fonctionnaires de la N ouvelle-Guinee sont de 
nature a attirer dans ce Territoire des medecins 
australiens. On a constate la meme penurie de 
personnel qualifie dans d'autres domaines de !'ad
ministration du Territoire . 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que des mesures speciales 
ont ete prises pour recruter des medecins. Cer
taines de ces mesures sont decrites dans la reponse 
donnee ala question 18 de la section IV du docu
ment T /354. II estime peu probable que la remu
neration et les conditions de travail actuelles em
pechent des candidats qualifies de se presenter. 
En tout cas, on applique maintenant une nouvelle 
echelle de traitements etablie a la suite d'une en
quete effectuee par les fonctionnaires de !'adminis
tration publique; la publication de cette nouvelle 
echelle de traitements montrera si l'ancienne a nui 
au recrutement. Toutefois, la cause fondamentale 
de la penurie de personnel medical qualifie pro
vient de l'insuffisance generale dont souffrent a 
cet egard tous les territoires coloniaux et meme 
la metropole. Le personnel medical pour les Ter
ritoires du Papua et la N ouvelle-Guinee compte 
en tout, specialistes et administrateurs qualifies 
compris, quarante personnes environ ; sur ce nom
bre, vingt-cinq a trente personnes sont necessaires 
pour la N ouvelle-Guinee; dix-huit a vingt per
sonnes se trouvent constamment retenues dans ces 
Territoires. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) estime qu'on ne peut 
accepter !'explication du representant de l'Austra
lie selon laquelle les pratiques discriminatoires sont 
exercees en faveur et non pas au detriment de la 
population autochtone, tant que le Conseil n'aura 
pas pris connaissance de la liste detaillee des dis
positions relatives a ces pratiques qui a ete de
mandee par le representant de l'URSS. On voit 
difficilement comment le couvre-feu en vigueur 
dans les villes et les pouvoirs d'arrestation et de 
perquisition auxquels les Asiatiques et les Euro
peens ne sont pas assujettis sont institues dans 
!'interet de la population autochtone. Les immi
grants pourraient etre soumis aux memes mesures. 
La reponse donnee a la question 25, posee par la 
delegation des Philippines, dans la section IV du 
document T /354 n'est pas satisfaisante. La re
ponse a !a demande de definition de !'expression 
"immigrant interdit" (prohibited immigrant) se 
rapporte a 1' Immigration Ordinance 1932-1940, 
mais cette ordonnance n'a pas encore ete com
muniquee au Conseil. La definition demandee 
avait trait a la section 213 du rapport annuel. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que le texte integral 
de !'ordonnance relative a !'immigration dont il 
s'agit n'est pas disponible. La liste des restrictions 
est assez longue. D'une maniere generale, !'expres
sion "immigrant interdit" (prohibited immigrant) 
vise une personne qui est entree dans le Territoire 
d'une maniere illicite, c'est-a-dire en infraction 
aux dispositions de cette ordonnance. Elle s'ap
plique aux personnes qui ne possedent pas le cer
tificat medical requis, aux simples d'esprit, aux 
debiles mentaux, aux epileptiques, aux alienes, aux 
personnes ayant souffert d'alienation mentale au 
cours des annees precedentes ou encore a celles 
qui ont subi deux attaques ou plus d'alienation 
mentale, aux personnes atteintes de maladies con-



13th meeting 158 5 July 1949 

failed to pass the dictation test of not less than 
fifty words in any prescribed language. 

In reply to further questions by Mr. INGLES 
(P!1ilippines), l\Ir. ~ALLIGAN (Special represen
tative for New Gumea) explained that the dic
tation text might be held in any languaae pre-
scribed by the regulations. o 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) asked whether the 
!mm_igrat.ion o.rdinance reflected the general 
Im1111gratwn pohcy of the metropolitan territory. 

::\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for 
New Guinea) said that it did. · · 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) asked whether that 
implied that inm1igrants of Asian extraction were 
proh!bite1 entry into the Trust Territory, as the 
Imm1grat10n laws of the metropolitan territory 
prohibited the entry of such persons. 

Mr. Hood (Australia) said that the Adminis
tering Authority's obligations towards the Terri
tory of . New Guinea were defined in the 
Trusteeship Agreement. The immigration laws 
of. t!Je metropolitan territory were not, in his 
opm10n, relevant in that connexion. 

l\Ir. INGLES (Philippines) observed that the 
object of his question had been to brina out the 
fact that ur:der Article 76 d of the Charter a per
son who 1111ght be prohibited from immigrating to 
tl~e. metropolitan territory should not be so pro
hlb~ted from immigrating to the Trust Territory 
whtch that country administered. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) felt that the con
cept of discrimination should be applied with a 
certain degree of flexibility in accordance with the 
realities of a given situation. The Charter had 
intended to prohibit discrimination aimed at per
sons on account of their race, sex, language or 
religion; it had not, however, meant to prohibit 
differences in legislation relating to other factors. 
A case in point was that relating to the provis
ions for preventive arrest in the Territory of 
New Guinea. As a person was generally presumed 
innocent until he had been proved guilty by a 
court of law, preventive arrest was permitted in 
most countries only if there was reason to believe 
that the accused might become a fugitive from 
justice. In New Guinea, the preventive arrest of 
a European or Asian presumed offender would 
not be ncessary because his identity would be 
known to the police and any attempt which he 
made to escape before trial would be doomed to 
failure. An indigenous presumed offender, how
ever, would not be readily identifiable because he 
might resemble most of the other inhabitants and 
would not be personally known to the police. In 
such a case, preventive arrest would be justifiable. 

Similarly, no genuine discrimination was in
volved in precautions against the spread of 
tuberculosis. It was well known that the inhabit
ants of an area in which there had been little 
tuberculosis and where the population had been 

tagieu~es, de tuberculose pulmonaire ou d'autres 
maladi~s dange:euses ou honteuses, aux person
nes q~l .P,ourr~Ient se trouver a Ia charge de Ia 
colle~tlvlte et a celles qui ont echoue a l'examen 
cons1stant en une dictee d'au moins cinquante 
mots dans l'une des langues prescrites. 

Repondant a d'autres questions posees par M. 
INGLES, (Philippines), M. HALLIGAN (Represen
tant special pour Ia N ouvelle-Guinee) explique 
que l'on peut passer l'epreuve de dictee dans l'une 
quelconque des langues prescrites dans le regle
ment. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) demande si !'ordon
nance relative a !'immigration reflete Ia politique 
generale pratiquee en matiere d'immigration par 
le territoire metropolitain. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) repond par !'affirmative. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) demande s'il en re
sulte que !'entree du Territoire sous tutelle est in
terdite aux immigrants d'origine asiatique, etant 
donne que les lois sur !'immigration du territoire 
metropolitain l'interdisent. 

M. Hoon ( Australie) dit que les obligations de 
1' Autorite chargee de !'administration du Terri
toire de la N ouvelle-Guinee sont definies dans 
1' Accord de tutelle. La legislation du territoire 
metropolitain en ce qui concerne !'immigration 
n'est pas applicable au Territoire. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) fait remarquer qu'il a 
pose sa question en vue de faire ressortir que, aux 
termes de l'alinea d de 1' Article 76 de la Charte, 
l'Autorite chargee de !'administration ne doit pas 
interdire !'entree, en qualite d'immigrants, dans 
le Territoire sous tutelle des personnes auxquelles 
!'immigration dans le territoire metropolitain est 
interdite. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) croit que 1~ c~ncept 
de Ia discrimination demande a etre applique avec 
une certaine souplesse en tenant compte des reali
tes de Ia situation consideree. Les auteurs de Ia 
Charte ont voulu interdire toute discrimination 
fondee sur Ia race, le sexe, Ia langue ou Ia religion, 
mais ils n'ont nullement voulu interdire !'existence 
de dispositions legislatives differentes dans d'au
tres domaines. Les dispositions prises en Nouvelle
Guinee en ce qui concerne !'arrestation preventive 
en sont 1' exemple. Quiconque etant general em en~ 
presume innocent jusqu'a ce qu'il ~it ete, decl~re 
coupable par un tribunal, l'arrestatwn preventi;.e 
n'est permise, dans Ia plupart des pays, que s II 
y a lieu de croire que le prevenu peut echapper a 
la justice. En Nouvelle-Guinee, il n'est pas neces
saire de proceder a !'arrestation preventive .d'un 
Europeen ott d'un Asiatique parce que son Id~n
tite est connue de !a police et que toute tentative 
qu'il pourrait faire pour se soustraire au jugement 
est vouee a l'echec. Mais il est difficile d'identifier 
un delinquant autochtone, parce qu'il peut res
sembler a la plupart des autres habitants et n'est 
pas personnellement connu de Ia police. L'arresta
tion preventive serait justifiee en pareil cas. 

De meme, il n'y a aucune discrimination veri
table dans les precautions prises pour empecher la 
propagation de la tuberculose. On sait tres bien 
qu'une population, fixee depuis longtemps dans 
une region ou Ia tuberculose est peu repandue, 



5 juillet 1949 159 13eme seance 

permanet;Itly settled, were extremely sensitive 
to that d~s~se, ~hereas Europeans had developed 
the reqUisite resistance to it and could therefore 
congregate without any great danger of its 
spread. To make a distinction therefore between 
permissible movement and ~eeting as' between 
Europeans and the indigenous inhabitants was 
not to practice undesirable discrimination. ' 

Again,_ during an epidemic of exanthematic 
typhus, It. would be reasonable to compel only 
those sectwns of the population who were likely 
to harbour lice to be deloused. 

. ~imilarly, the purpose of not permitting the 
mdigenous inhabitants to receive loans was t.o pre
ven.t tJ:em from having to spend the remainder of 
their hves working off the debt. That constituted 
protection rather than discrimination. On the 
oth~r han~, the fact th~t certain indigenous pop
ulatiOns might be permJtted to practice polygamy, 
whereas. the Europeans in the same area might 
be _forbidden to do so, was not discriminatory 
agamst the Europeans, because the Administer
ing Authorities, under the Charter, were obliged 
to respect indigenous customs. Furthermore, 
racial discrimination was not involved when 
different diets were provided for European 
an~ indigenous prisoners in the gaols of New 
Gmnea. The indigenous inhabitants might die if 
they were given European diet, and Europeans 
co~ld not eat the indigenous food safely. All 
pnsoners should be given sufficient food of the 
type to which they were accustomed; any other 
diet would constitute the infliction of unjustified 
additional punishment. 

When, therefore, the Council examined alle
gations of discriminatory legislation, it should 
bear in mind the distinction between discrimin
atory laws which actually conflicted with the 
Charter and measures intended to benefit the 
indigenous inhabitants in accordance with their 
particular customs and needs. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) could not agree with the arguments 
put forward by the Belgian representative in his 
attempt to justify the discriminatory practices 
of the Administering Authorities in general in 
regard to indigenous populations. In his opinion, 
those arguments were neither serious nor con
vincing. 

Nor did he think that the prohibition to wear 
clothes on the upper part of the body was a proof 
of the Administering Authority's concern for the 
welfare of the indigenous population of New 
Guinea. Proper health and educational services 
would be more appropriate for protecting the 
population's health. 

Having indicated that he would speak again 
on the matter of discriminatory practices during 
the general discussion of the report on New 
Guinea, he turned to the reply to question 47 in 
the annual report which read: 

"While the implementation of policy in respect 
of economic development must take years to reach 
a definite form there is already evidence of an 
increasing social consciousness on the part of the 
more advanced indigenous inhabitants of the part 

est extremement susceptible de contracter cette 
maladie, alors que les Europeens mit acquis la 
resistance voulue au bacille de Koch et peuvent se 
rassembler sans qu'il soit beaucoup a craindre que 
la tuberculose se propage. Faire une distinction 
entre les Europeens et les autochtones en ce qui 
concerne la liberte de mouvement et le droit de 
reunion n'est pas etablir une discrimination inop
portune. 

En outre, lorsqu'il y a une epidemie de 
typhus exanthematique, il est raisonnable de ne 
rendre l'epouillage obligatoire que pour les sections 
de la population qui, vraisemblablement, ont des 
poux. 

De meme, si l'on ne permet pas aux autochtones 
de recevoir des prets d'argent, c'est pour leur evi~ 
ter d'etre obliges de travailler tout le reste de leur 
vie pour rembourser la dette. I1 s'agit de mesures 
de protection plutot que de discrimination. D'autre 
part, si certaines populations indigenes sont auto
risees a pratiquer la polygamie, alors que cela n'est 
pas permis aux Europeens de la meme region, il 
ne s'agit pas la d'une discrimination au detriment 
des Europeens,- parce que les Autorites chargees 
de !'administration sont tenues, par la Charte, de 
respecter les coutumes indigenes. Le fait que dans 
les prisons de N ouvelle-Guinee on ne sert pas la 
meme nourriture aux detenus europeens et aux 
detenus autochtones ne constitue pas non plus 
une discrimination raciale. Les autochtones mour
raient peut-etre si on les mettait au regime euro
peen et les Europeens ne peuvent manger les ali
ments indigenes sans risques. II faut donner a 
taus les prisonniers, en quantite suffisante, la nour
riture a laquelle ils sont habitues; toute autre 
nourriture representerait un chatiment addition
nel et in j ustifie. 

Ainsi, lorsque le Conseil examine les allegations 
selon lesquelles la legislation en vigueur serait 
discriminatoire, il faut qu'il se rappelle qu'il con
vient de faire une distinction entre les lois veri
tablement discriminatoires, qui sont reellement 
contraires aux dispositions de la Charte, et les 
mesures prises dans !'interet des habitants autoch~ 
tones et conformes a leurs coutumes et a leurs 
besoins particuliers. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) ne saurait accepter les argu
ments que le representant de la Belgique a fait 
valoir pour essayer de justifier les mesures dis
criminatoires dont les Autorites chargees de !'ad
ministration usent en general a l'egard des popu
latiOnS autochtones. A son avis, ces arguments ne 
sont ni serieux, ni convaincants. 

I1 ne pense pas non plus que !'interdiction de 
porter des vetements sur le torse soit une preuve 
que 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration se pre
occupe du bien-etre de la population autochtone 
de la N ouvelle-Guinee. Pour proteger la sante de 
la population il serait plus indique d'avoir des 
services de sante et d'enseignement convenables. 

Apres avoir annonce qu'il reviendrait sur les 
mesures discriminatoires au cours de la discussion 
generale du rapport sur la Nouvelle-Guinee, 
M. Soldatov passe a la reponse a la question 47 
qui est enoncee comme suit dans le rapport annuel: 

"Alors qu'il faudra des annees pour que, la 
politique suivie en matiere de developpement eco
nomique prenne sa forme definitive, ~n peut 
deja constater que le sens social se developpe 
chez les autochtones plus evolues et qu'ils ont de 



13th meeting 160 5 July 1949 

they are playing and will be able to play 111 the 
future of economic development." 

He wondered whether the special representa
tive could clarify that statement and give some 
relevant facts and examples of the growing social 
consciousness in question. 

Mr. HALLJGA:-> (Special representative for 
New Guinea) said that the increasing social con
sciousness of the indigenous population was illus
trated by its interest in the co-operative move
ment, by the part it played in managing and 
operating trade stores and by the fact that people 
were beginning to run some businesses on their 
own account, such as the purchase of motor trucks 
for hire. He wished to emphasize that the para
graph quoted by the USSR representative 
referred to the more advanced indigenous inhabit
ants, who were relatively few in number. There 
was, however, clear evidence of the increasing 
social consciousness mentioned in the annual 
report. 

:\Ir. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) did not think that the purchase of 
some trucks bv a few local inhabitants was a 
particularly striking illustration of the increasing 
social consciousness of their role in the economic 
development of the Territory. The special repre
sentative had given no other example with the 
exception of the general statement that the pop
ulation showed an interest in the co-operative 
movement. He asked the special representative 
to tell the Council something of the activity of 
indigenous inhabitants in that movement and, if 
possible, to cite some individual examples. 

He also wished the special representative to 
explain what he meant by "the more advanced 
indigenous inhabitants". Who made up that 
group and how large was it? The special repre
sentative had said that there was no indigenous 
intelligentsia in New Guinea and that the 112 
indigenous inhabitants employed in the Adminis
tration had only an elementary education and 
occupied clerical and allied posts. What type of 
people were they? He wished to have a picture 
of the situation so as to see to what extent one 
could speak of real evidence of increasing social 
consciousness, not only in the field of economic 
development - of which no evidence had been 
supplied - but also in other fields where there 
might be some concrete proofs. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for 
New Guinea) said that the counted indigenous 
population of the Territory amounted to approxi
mately 650,000, while the uncounted population 
was estimated at about 300,000, making a grand 
total of nearly one million people. There were not 
more than 50,000 people in employment outside 
their villages, so that the great majority of the 
counted population, namely about 600,000, lived 
in their villages and abided by their traditional 
customs. Many of them had at one time or 
another been employed on plantations or in other 
occupations in the Territory and had thus 
acquired a certain amount of knowledge and 

plus en plus conscience du role qu'ils jouent 
et qu'ils pourront jouer a l'avenir dans le develop
pement economique."l 

I1 demande si le representant special pourrait 
preciser cette declaration et citer des faits et des 
exemples montrant que le sens social se developpe 
chez les autochtones. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) cite comme preuves du de
veloppement du sens social de Ia population au
tochtone !'interet qu'elle porte au mouvement 
cooperatif, le role qu'elle joue dans Ia direct~on 
et !a gestion des magasins et le fait que certams 
indigenes commencent a s'etablir a leur propre 
compte: c'est ainsi, par exemple, qu'ils achetent 
des camions automobiles pour les mettre en 
location. II tient a souligner que le paragraphe 
cite par le representant de l'URSS concerne les 
autochtones plus evolues qui sont relativement 
peu nombreux. II existe neanmoins des preuves 
evidentes que le sens social chez les autochtones 
se developpe ainsi que l'indique le rapport annuel. 

M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) ne pense pas que l'achat de 
camions par quelques autochtones prouve ~'une 
fa<;on particulierement frappante .que c~ux-~1 ont 
de plus en plus conscience du role qu tis JOUent 
au point de vue social dans le d~veloppeme~t 
economique du Territoire. Le representant spe
cial n'a pas donne d'autres exemples et a seule
ment declare, d'une maniere generale, q~e ~a 
population s'interesse au mouvement cooperatlf. 
II demande au representant special de ~o!-l~er au 
Conseil des renseignements sur les actlyttes qu~ 
les autochtones deploient dans ce domame et, s1 
possible de citer des exemples precis. 

II vo~drait egalement que le representant spe
cial explique ce qu'il entend ~ar "aut~chtones 
plus evolues" ; quels sont les habttants qm appar
tiennent a ce groupe et que! est _leur non:bre? 
Le representant special a declare qu'tl n'y ava1t pas 
d'intellectuels parmi les autochtm;es de Ia No~
velle-Guinee et que les 112 hab1tants emplo_Yes 
dans I' Administration n'avaient re<;U qu'une ms
truction elementaire et etaient employes de bureau 
ou occupaient des emplois analogues: De . que! 
genre de personnes s'agit-il? II voudra1t avmr un 
tableau de Ia situation, de maniere a se rendre 
compte de la mesure dans laquelle on peut parler 
de preuves veritables du developpen:ent de ~ens 
social non seulement dans le domame du deve
loppe:Uent economique pour lequel aucune pre_uve 
n'a ete fournie mais aussi dans d'autres domames 
pour lesquels it sera peut-etre possible de donner 
des preuves concretes. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant s~ecial pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que Ia populatiOn autochtone 
du Territoire qui a ete denombree s'eleve appro
ximativement a 650.000 personnes et qu'o~ evalue 
a 300.000 personnes environ la J?Opulatwn. ~on 
denombree, ce qui fait en tout envtron un mtlhon 
d'habitants. II n'y a pas plus de 50.000 personnes 
occupees en dehors de leur village, ~e sorte que 
la grande majorite, c'est-a-dire envtro? 600.000 
personnes de Ia population recensee, vtvent . ~ans 
les villages et observent les coutumes tradttiO~
nelles. Beaucoup d'entre elles, a un moment donne, 
ont travaille dans les plantations ou exer~e ~'autr~s 
occupations dans le Territoire et ont ams1 acqms 

1 Traduction provisoire. 



5 juillet 1949 161 13eme seance 

experience, ar:d even of education. They might act 
as teachers m the schools which it was now 
planr;ed to establish in the villages. The remain
~ng .JO,OO? were employed in various capacities 
tn plat;tatwns or in mining. Some of them, after 
ret~rmng to their native villages, might feel like 
settmg up a small business of their own in the 
neighbourhood of a town. Others had established 
~rade stores· which in the past had been entirely 
m the hands of the non-indigenous inhabitants. 
!'h<_tt movement was gaining momentum and some 
mdtgenous inhabitants were now purchasing 
g?ods on a large scale and reselling them in their 
vtllages through trade stores under their own 
ma_nagement. Still others were working two plan
tatiOns - small islands - which had been for
merly run by Europeans in the Sepik district of 
the Territory. Those plantations had been dam
aged during the war and the European owners 
had not returned. They had been made available 
to the indigenous inhabitants, who were now pro
ducing copra themselves. 

The indigenous inhabitants of the Territory 
were thus taking part, though a very limited one, 
in the economic development of the Territory. 
It was, however, a beginning. 

Mr. Hoon (Australia) believed that evidence of 
~he emerging consciousness among the indigenous 
mhabitants of New Guinea of their social, eco
nomic and political development could be found in 
various parts o~ the annual report .. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether some information could 
be supplied on the representatives of tribes whose 
stage of development and education would sub
stantiate the reference to "increasing social con
sciousness". Similar information regarding a 
few individuals who could be regarded as intel
lectuals, even if they numbered only one or two, 
would also be most useful. Indeed, it was difficult 
for the Council to visualize what those "more 
advanced indigenous inhabitants" were like. 

?vir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for 
New Guinea) said that the people he had men
tioned were not confined to any particular tribe 
but that they were to be found in various cate
gories of employment and in various classes. He 
could quote no individual example and referred 
members of the Council to the general descrip
tion he had given of those indigenous inhabitants 
who were either going into or showing signs of 
taking up occupations or studies which were new 
to them. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked for a further clarification of 
the reply g:iven in section 47 of the annual report, 
which spoke of "increasing social consciousness 
on the part of the more advanced indigenous 
inhabitants of the part they are playing and will 
be able to play in the future of economic devel
opment". Either the native population was play
ing a role already, or else it was envisaged that it 
would play such a role in the future. That was not 
clear from the text of the reply. Did the con
sciousness refer to the part played at present or 
to the part to be played in the future? 

des connaissances, une certaine experience et se 
sont meme instruites. Elles pourraient enseigner 
dans les ecoles que l'on se propose actuellement 
de creer dans les villages. Les 50.000 habitants 
restants occupent des emplois divers dans les plan
tations ou dans les mines. Quelques-uns d'en
tre eux, lorsqu'ils retourneront dans leur village 
natal, auront envie de s'etablir a leur compte, 
a proximite d'une ville. D'autres ont ouvert des 
magasins alors que, dans le passe, les magasins 
etaient toujours tenus par des habitants non au
tochtones. Cette tendance se manifeste de plus en 
plus et certains habitants achetent maintenant des 
quantites importantes de marchandises qu'ils re
vendent dans leurs villages, dans des magasins 
dont ils sont proprietaires. D'autres encore exploi
tent deux plantations, dans de petites iles qui 
appartenaient auparavant a des Europeens du 
district de Sepik. Ces plantations ont ete detruites 
pendant Ia guerre et les proprietaires europeens 
ne sont pas revenus. Elles ont ete donnees a 
des autochtones qui produisent maintenant du 
coprah. 

La population autochtone ne joue done qu'un 
role tres restreint dans le developpement econo
mique du Territoire; mais c'est un debut. 

M. Hoon ( Australie) estime que, dans diverses 
parties du rapport annuel, on peut trouver des 
preuves que les autochtones de Ia N ouvelle-Guinee 
commencent a avoir conscience de leur develop
pement social, economique et politique. 

M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande s'il est possible d'ob
tenir des renseignements sur les representants de 
certaines tribus dont le niveau de developpement 
et d'education est tel, qu'on puisse dire que leur 
"sens social se developpe". Des renseignements 
semblables concernant quelques personnes que !'on 
puisse considerer comme des intellectuels, seraient 
egalement tres utiles, meme s'il n'y en a qu'une 
ou deux. II est en effet tres difficile pour le Con
seil de se faire une idee de ce que sont ces 
"autochtones plus evolues". 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que les personnes qu'il 
a mentionnees n'appartiennent pas a une tribu 
particuliere mais se rencontrent dans toutes les 
professions et dans toutes les classes. II ne pour
rait citer d'exemples particuliers et rappelle aux 
membres du Conseil Ia description generale qu'il 
a faite des occupations ou des etudes nouvelles 
auxquelles les autochtones se livrent ou vont 
apparemment se livrer. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande des precisions sup
plementaires au sujet de !a reponse donnee dans 
la section 47 du rapport annuel qui indique que 
"le sens social se developpe chez les autochtones 
plus evolues et qu'ils ont de pitts en plus conscience 
du role qu'ils jouent et qu'ils pourront jouer a 
l'avenir dans Ie developpement economique". Ou 
bien Ia population autochtone joue deja un role, ou 
bien on envisage qu'elle jouera un role dans 
l'avenir. Le texte de la reponse n'est pas clair. 
V eut-on dire que la population a conscience du 
role qu'elle joue actuellement ou du role qu'elle 
jouera a l'avenir? 



13th meeting 162 5 July 1949 

1\fr, HALLIGAN (Special representative for 
New Guinea) said that in the past the indigenous 
inhabitants had played the part of employees and 
that in recent times some of them had departed 
from that role. Those still employed were becom
ing conscious of the part they were playing at 
present as employees, and of the part they might 
be able to play in the future by working on their 
own account. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) referred to the Social Development 
Planning Committee mentioned in section 118 of 
the annual report and asked when it had been set 
up and whether the indi~enous inhabitants were 
represented on it. Sub-paragraph (b) of section 
118 referred to "the establishment of permanent 
local social welfare committees which would be 
representative of Administration Departments, 
mission bodies and public spirited citizens". He 
wished to have some additional details in the 
"public spirited citizens" in question. Vvere they 
Europeans, Asians, or indigenous inhabitants? If 
they belonged to the indigenous population, what 
was their social position, general stage of devel
opment and education? 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) replied that the Social Development 
Planning Committee had been set up twelve or 
eighteen months previously and was composed of 
offic~r~ of .the Administration. It was a purely 
a.dmimstrattve body, and included no representa
tives of the population, either indigenous or non
in?i~enot~s. ,Its reports formed a part of the Ad
mnnstratton s work and would not be published 
as separate documents but would be considered by 
the competent authorities. 

The permanent local social welfare committees 
envisaged in sub-paragraph (b) had not been 
formed yet. Their membership would consist not 
only of administrative officers, but also or repre
sentatives of missions and any other non
indigenous inhabitants of the territory who might 
wish to take part in its work, as well as of any 
indigenous inhabitants who were able to do so. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said it would be most useful for the 
Council to have detailed information either 
immediately or in the next annual report of the 
Administering Authority, on the kind of indige
~ous inhabitants who would eventually take p'art 
111 the work of the main Social Development Plan
ning Committee and of the local social welfare 
committees. 

The PRESIDENT said that several members of 
the Council had expressed the wish to discuss the 
drafting committee's terms of reference in pri
vate before examining that question in the Coun
cil. He proposed, therefore, to adjourn the discus
sion to enable them to do so. 

The meeting was suspended at 4.20 p.m. and 
was resumed at 5.20 p. m. 

25. Committee for drafting the reports 
of the Council (continued) 

The PRESIDENT announced that the represen
tative of Iraq had withdrawn his draft resolution 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) expose que, dans le passe, les 
auto~htones avaient un role subalterne, mais. que, 
depUis peu, la situation de certains d'entre eux 
s'est modifiee. Ils deviennent conscients du role 
qu'ils jouent a l'heure actuelle en tant qu'employes 
et du role qu'ils pourront jouer a l'avenir en 
travaillant pour leur compte. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques), parlant du Comite du pro
gramme de develpppement social mentionne dans 
la section 118 du rapport annuel, demande quand 
ce Comite a ete cree et si les autochtones en font 
partie. L'alinea b) de la section 118 mentionne 
''l'etablissement de comites locaux permanents de 
service social qui representeront les divers depar
tements administratifs, les missions et les citoyens 
ayant le souci du bien public".1 II voudrait avoir 
des details complementaires au sujet des "citoyens 
ayant le souci du bien public" dont il est question. 
S'agit-il d'Europeens, d'Asiatiques ou d'autoch
tones? S'ils appartiennent a Ia population autoch
tone, quelle est leur position sociale et quel niveau 
de developpement et d'instruction ont-ils atteint? 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) repond que le Comite du pro
gramme de developpement social a ete cree ily a 
douze ou dix-huit mois et se compose de fonctwn
naires de !'Administration. C'est un organisme 
purement administratif et les populations autoch
tone et non autochtone n'y sont pas repr~s~ntee~. 
Ses rapports font partie du travail admimstratif 
et ils ne seront pas publies comme documents 
distincts, mais ils seront examines par les auto-
rites competentes. . . 

Les comites locaux permanents de service soci~l 
vises au paragraphe b) ne sont pas encore cor;sti
tues. IIs se composeront non seulement de fonctwr;
naires de 1' Administration, mais aussi de repre
sentants des missions et de tous autres habitants 
non autochtones qui desireraient prendre part aux 
travaux de ces comites aussi bien que des autoch
tones qui seront capables d'y participer. 

M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques soc~a
listes sovietiques) declare qu'il serait tr~s ~t!le 
que le Conseil ait des renseignements. detailles, 
soit immediatement, soit dans le procham rapp~rt 
de l'Autorite chargee de !'administration, au suJet 
des autochtones qui prendront part ulterie~ren:en~ 
aux travaux des comites de service socml amst 
que sur les activites du comite. principal du ~r~
gramme de developpement social et des comttes 
locaux de service social. 

Le PRESIDENT annonce que plusieurs membres 
du Conseil ont manifeste le desir d'examiner, au 
cours d'entretiens prives, le mandat. du comit.e 
de redaction avant que cette questtOn ne smt 
discutee au Conseil. II propose done d'aj?urner 
Ia discussion pour leur permettre de le fatre. 

La seance est suspendtte a 16 h. 20 et reprise 
a 11 h. 20. 

25. Comite charge de rediger les rap· 
ports du Conseil (suite) 

Le PRESIDENT annonce que le representant de 
l'Irak a retire son pro jet de resolution (T /360) 

1 Traduction provisoire. 



6 juillet 1949 163 l4eme seance 

(T /360) on the drafting committee's terms of 
reference. He suggested that members of the 
Council should meet in private to discuss the plan 
of work of the drafting committee .. 

Rt;plying to a question by Mr. SoLDATOV 
(Umon of Soviet Socialist Republics), regarding 
the fo;m of the reports to be drafted by the 
Council, the PRESIDENT said that it would follow 
the pattern agreed upon at the fourth session and 
exemplified by the reports adopted at that session. 

The meeting rose at 5.25 p.m. 

concernant le mandat du comite de redaction. I1 
propose que les membres du Conseil se reunissent 
en seance privee pour discuter le plan de travail 
du Comite de redaction. 

Repondant a une question de M. SoLDATOV 
(Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques) 
au sujet de la forme que prendrait le rapport du 
Conseil, le PRESIDENT declare qu'il serait etabli 
d'apres le modele sur lequel le Conseil s'est mis 
d'accord a la quatrieme session et s'inspirerait des 
rapports adoptes a cette session. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 25. 




